CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

Date: June 19, 2019

To: Honorable City Council
c/o City Clerk, Room 395
Attention: Honorable Mike Bonin, Chair, Transportation Committee

From: Seleta J. Reynol neral Manager
Department of Transportation

Subject: DOCKLESS BIKE/SCOOTER SHARE PILOT LETTER TO FILE (COUNCIL FILE #17-1125)

This letter provides clarification on the one year dockless on-demand mobility pilo program report
dated June 5, 2019, presented to the Transportation Committee on June 12, 2019.

Safety

The Los Angeles Fire Department's (LAFD) Emergency Medical Services Bureau provides LADOT with
weekly reports on incidents involving e-scooters. From January 15, 2019 through May 25, 2019, LAFD
reported a total of 80 incidents involving e-scooters.
e 80 patients for which an electronic patient care report was created (Pt ECPR), categorized as
follows:

o 37 patients transported by paramedics (TSP ALS)

0 22 patients transported by emergency medical technicians (TSP BLS)

o 21 patients treated with no transport

As directed by Council, LADOT reports on the status of the dockless mobility program every 90 days, and
will update this data accordingly.

SIR:mp



